

Diane D. White



Summary of Qualifications

Diane White has 25 years of diverse executive leadership experience in several of America's premier financial institutions, most recently Freddie Mac. Her functional areas of responsibility and expertise include corporate governance and internal controls, organizational effectiveness programs, strategic planning, technical and management training development and delivery, finance and accounting, information technology business management, strategic planning, and compensation systems. In addition to her executive roles, Diane has been active as a career mentor, executive trainer, and conference speaker. Diane is a CPA and CMA.

Education

M.B.A., Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA
M.B. Stonier Graduate School of Banking, Atlanta, GA
BA. Journalism, Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA

Professional Experience

Vice President and Controller 1995 – 2005	Freddie Mac Corporation	McLean, VA
Senior Vice President and Controller 1983 - 1995	Wachovia Corporation	Atlanta, GA
Assistant Comptroller 1982 – 1983	First Tennessee Corporation	Memphis, TN

Professional Memberships

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Institute of Management Accountants
Financial Executive Network

Publications and Presentations

Contributing author, American Bankers Association 1988 Edition, *The Banker's Handbook*
Speaker, NABCA technical seminars; instructor, Tennessee School of Banking

Community Activities

Tax Aide Volunteer, AARP Foundation
Adult Ministries (including Newcomer Ministry) Mt Olivet United Methodist Church, Arlington, VA